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Eric Fryson 

From: 	 Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sffJaw.com] 

Sent: 	 Monday, July 16,20121:47 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 	 Martin Friedman; epaquilino@uiwater.com 

Subject: 	 Docket No. 11 0264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County 
by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 17 (Final Rate Case Expense).ltr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 

mfriedman@sfflaw.com 


b) Docket No. 11 0264-WS 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 

Utilities, Inc. 

c) Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d) 2 pages 

e) Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred. 
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SUNDSTROM, 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, UP 


Attorneys C 0 U· n s e lor s 

766 NORTIi SUN DRIVE 
SUITE 4030 

LAl<E MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (401) 83().6331 
FAX (401) 83().8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

July 16, 2012 

VIAE-FlUNG 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Co~ssion 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

"­Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense 
Incurred. pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code., 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing. please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

For the Firm 

MSF/der 
Enclosures 

cc: 	 Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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$ $ 

(A) (B) (e) 
Water Wastewater Total 

766·50 754·30 1,520.80 

100% 

100% 

:he Test Year expenses. 
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